

ANNEX B

RE: Disclosure of evidence for sentencing

Lecolle, Cecile

Sent: Wed 30/03/2016 15:23

To: 'Badibanga, Jean-Jacques'; 'Bifwoli, Thomas'; 'Scaliotti, Massimo'; 'Bala-Gaye, Horejah'; 'Vidinha, Sylvie'

Cc: Haynes, Peter; Gibson, Kate; Taylor, Melinda; Lebaindre, Natacha

Dear Mr. Badibanga,

I wonder if I could invite you to respond to our email of 23 March 2016.

Would you be so good as to at least indicate your position on this issue by close of business tomorrow, so that we know how to go forward?

Kind regards,
Peter Haynes, Q.C.